

Memo

TO:


Morley Young
CC:

Financial Services - Victoria Worsfold, Michele Rogers



procurement@guildford.gov.uk
FROM:
Daniel Desmidt 
MY REF: 
009355
DATE:

13 March 2023


The following details of and extracts from the contract completed in this matter are given for your information and attention:-

Contract Title: Asbestos survey contract.
Contractor's name and address: Crucial Environmental Limited, Fifth Floor, Intergen House, 65-67 Western Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2JQ.
Date of Agreement:
13 March 2023
Works: The carrying out of asbestos surveys on GBC housing stock and other assets.  
Consideration: Depends on the number of surveys we instruct. The contract includes a table showing the cost for each type of survey we can instruct. The charges are capped at £49,000 plus VAT.
Date of Commencement: 20 February 2023     


Date for Completion: 19 August 2023 unless extended by GBC for a further 3 months.
The original contract will be stored in the Council’s strong room for safekeeping.  Please contact me if you require any further advice on the contract.
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